3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu

Sallie Hambright-Belue is an Assistant Professor in the School of Architecture at Clemson University. Her academic research areas are in beginning design-pedagogy, design-build curriculum, and merging sustainable farming and architecture. She is currently serving as the first year coordinator in the undergraduate architecture program.

#### **Current Position**

Since Sept. 2011

Clemson University \_ School of Architecture

Assistant Professor

Co-Director of Undergraduate Studies 3-121 Lee Hall \_ Clemson, SC 29634 T. 864-906-8668 F. 864-656-1810

E. shambri@clemson.edu

Education

2007

Yale University \_ School of Architecture

Master of Architecture

New Haven, CT

Peter Eisenman Studio - Fall 2006 Greg Lynn Studio - Spring 2007

2002 Clemson University

Bachelor of Science in Design \_ Summa Cum Laude

Clemson, SC

2012 South Carolina New and Beginning Farmer Program

Certificate

Clemson University; Clemson, SC

Academic Experience

Sept. 2011-Present

Clemson University \_ School of Architecture

Assistant Professor

Field: Design and Visualization

- Studios Taught: ARCH 1510, ARCH 2510, ARCH 2520, ARCH 8570
- Seminars Taught: ARCH 1010, ARCH 1510D, ARCH 2510D, ARCH 2520D, ARCH 4990/6990, CSM 4980
- Research: Beginning Design Pedagogy, Design-Build Pedagogy, Sustainable Farm Design

Summer 2011

University of Arizona \_ School of Architecture

Adjunct Lecturer

• Seminar Taught: ARC 471k - Drawing Canonical Ideas in Architecture (online)

Fall 2010

Georgia Institute of Technology \_ School of Architecture

Adjunct Lecturer

Architectural Design Studio

- Studio Taught: ARCH 6051 -Graduate Options 1 Design Studio
- Seminar Taught: ARCH 8823 Drawing Canonical Ideas in Architecture
- Research: Design Pedagogy and Design Discourse

Spring 2010 & 2011

Clemson University \_ Clemson Architecture Center in Charleston

Adjunct Lecturer

- Studios Taught: ARCH852/LARCH452 Design-Build Vertical Studio
- Seminar Taught: ARCH 499/699 Drawing Canonical Ideas in Architecture

2006 - 2007

Yale University \_ School of Architecture

Teaching Fellowship

• Course: Yale Building Project w/ Adam Hopfner and Paul Brouard

2006

Yale University \_ Yale College

Teaching Fellowship

• Course: The Analytic Model w/ Emmanuel Petit

3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu

#### **Professional Experience**

2012 - Present

Thicketty Mountain Farms, LLC \_ Cowpens, SC

Owner and Operator with Brent Belue

Thicketty Mountain Farms is a small, diverse family farm committed to growing sustainable, local, and healthy food in the South Carolina Upstate.

May 2009 - Aug 2009 Harrison Studio NY Fire Island, NY

Project Manager

- Organized the start up of a research based design firm focused on sustainability in the fragile environment of a barrier island
- Directed a team of nine for the redevelopment of the commercial strip in the Fire Island Pines which included a restaurant, a hotel, a commercial strip, a grocery store, and a night club
- Managed the design team for a multi-building residential retreat

2007 - 2008

Eisenman Architects\_ New York, NY

Project Architect

- Led the design and project team for the Masterplan of Pozzuoli, Italy
- Led the design team for the Sheikh Zayed National Museum competition on Saadiyat Island in Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates

Jan 2004 - Aug 2004 Robert A.M. Stern Architects New York, NY

Junior Architect

- Focused on developing complex wall sections with all building systems
- Developed design development documents for pool house and guesthouse
- Produced necessary documents for permitting and other regulatory procedures

2002 - 2003

Ike Kligerman Barkley \_ New York, NY

Junior Architect

- Compiled entire construction document set for a high-end residence
- Worked with contractors and engineers during design development to integrate
- Developed filing system to organize all project documents and correspondence
- Created presentation documents and participated in client meetings

#### Additional Work Experience

2005

Yale Building Project \_ New Haven, CT

Project Manager

- Elected by fellow classmates
- Organized the class in order to complete the project

2001-2002

Schmidt Sampson Walker Architects \_ Charleston, SC

Architecture Intern

- Developed a schematic design for the firm's lobby area
- Aided in developing a design for a beach side home
- Made corrections to construction drawings under direction

2000

Habitat for Humanity \_ Gaffney, SC

Volunteer

- Volunteered 25 hours per week
- Participated in all stages of construction
- Assisted in the contract work like attaining permits and utilities

1999

Sanders Brothers, Inc. \_ Gaffney, SC

Office Assistant on Job Site

- Helped in correspondence with the project owner
- Developed and implemented new filing procedures
- Inventoried site materials
- Set up computerized charts of all materials

## Sallie R. Hambright-Belue Licensed Architect, LEED AP 3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu

Professional Membership  2013 DBIA _ Design-Build Institute of America _ Member  2010-2011 AIA _ American Institute of Architects _ Member		
<b>Grants</b> 2015	Internal Proposal _ Development of Integrated Project Delivery Certificate Collaborative Proposal with Shima Clark, James Smith, and Robert Silance	
2015	<b>Greenville Womens Giving - Unfunded</b> Collaborative Grant with Feed & Seed - \$100,000 Fresh on the Grow: An Urban Farmspace Model to Foster Healthier Communities	
2015	Pearce Center for Professional Communication - Funded Awarded \$600 to fund publication of the creative inquiry work	
2015	<b>Creative Inquiry -</b> Starting Fall 2015 Site-Specific Messaging: Communicating Food, Identity and Culture	
2014 - 2015	Creative Inquiry - Spring 2014-Spring 2015 Awarded \$9000 to date Improving Undergraduate Architecture Education at Clemson University	
2014	Pennel Center Internal Grant - Funded Awarded \$5000 Feed & Seed: Re-connecting Farms, Markets, and Tables	
2014	Clemson Univeristy College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities - Unfunded Collaborative Grant - with Dr. Dave Lamie from the Agriculture Department Upstate Food Hub	
2014	Clemson Univeristy College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities - Unfunded Faculty Research Grant - \$3000 Feed & Seed: Re-connecting Farms, Markets, and Tables	
2013	Architecture + Construction Alliance - Unfunded Collaborated with Dr. Shima Clark, James Smith, and Robert Silance Requested \$10,000 Integrated Practice and Delivery Studio: Bringing ARCH and CSM Students and Faculty Together	
2013	CAF Funding - Funded First Year Field Trip Request submitted with Robert Silance - \$500	
2013	CAF Funding - Funded Design Build Competition Team - \$1500	
2013	Clemson Univeristy College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities - Funded Faculty Research Grant - \$3000 Developing a Foundation Design Pedagogy	
2013	Clemson Univeristy College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities - Awarded Faculty Research Fellowship - Course Release Developing a Foundation Design Pedagogy	
2013	P3 People, Prosperity and the Planet - Unfunded Sponsored by the EPA Environmentally Sustainable Car Parks Project	
2013	Arnold W. Brunner Grant _ Unfunded Center for Architecture Foundation - New York, Nye- Strengthening Beginning Design Pedagogy	
2012	CAF Funding - Funded Application submitted with Dr. Shima Clarke (CSM) \$1000 Our proposal requested support for Clemson's Design-Build Competition team	
2012	Charles Pankow Foundation - Unfunded Grant Application Submitted w/ Dr. Shima Clarke (CSM) \$10,000 was requested. Plan to re-apply this year	

3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu

We were finalist in the application and plan to re-submit our proposal next year which will enhance Design-Build learning and curriculum at Clemson University.

### Peer Reviewed Publications

2015 Journal of Space, Place and Communication - Submitted

Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue, Dr. Travers Scott

2015 Creative Space - In Process

Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue

2014 National Conference on the Beginning Design Student Chicago, Il

Title: Avoiding Seamlessness Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue

Editors

2013 CLOG: Unpublished

Title: Consecrated Community: Indian Fields Methodist Camp Ground

Authors: Sallie Hambright-Belue and Robert Silance

Editors:

#### Conferences and Presentations

Conferences and Presentations	
Peer Reviewed 2015	National Conference on the Beginning Design Student Houston, TX Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue, Nicole Bronola, Jon Leverett
2015	Congress for New Urbanism, Dallas, TX Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue, Kathleen Peek, Sarah Stumpo
2015	Community Development Society, Lexington, KY Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue, Kathleen Peek
2015	International Association for the Study of Environment, Space and Place Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue, Dr. Travers Scott
2015	On Sustainability, Portland, Oregon Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2015	The Engagement Scholarship Consortium, Penn State Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2015	11 <sup>th</sup> Annual SC Upstate Research Symposium Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue, Kathleen Peek
2014	Making Cities Livable, Portland, Oregon Paper Presentation: Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2014	Community Development Society International Annual Conference, Dubuque, IA Panel Discussion: Feed & Seed: Reconnecting Farms, Markets, and Tables Organizers: Sallie Hambright-Belue and Mary Beth McCubbin
2014	National Conference on the Beginning Design Student Chicago, Il Title: Avoiding Seamlessness Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2014	Arts in Society, Rome, Italy Paper Presentation: Urban Mixtures: Introducing Agriculture to the Modern City Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2013	Arts in Society, Budapest, Hungary Paper Presentation: Beginning with Analysis Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2013	Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture, Austin, Texas Title: Space Time Place Duration Paper Presentation: Drawing Sustainable Farming Practices Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue
2013	Association of Architectural Educators, Nottingham, England Title: (un)Common Currency Paper Presentation: Avoiding Seamlessness

3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu

Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue

2013 Humanities Education and Research Association, Houston, Texas

Title: Sacred Sites, Secular Spaces: Scenes, Sounds, and Signs in Humanities, Artistic,

and Technological Culture

Paper Presentation: Hybrid Garden Wall

Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue

2012 22nd New and Beginning Design Student Conference, State College, Pennsylvania

Title: End of the Beginning: Realizing the Sustainable Imagination

Paper Presentation: Video-tique Author: Sallie Hambright-Belue

Participation

2014 National Good Food Network Food Hub Conference, Raleigh, North Carolina

2013 CFSA Sustainable Agriculture Conference, Raleigh, North Carolina

2013 23rd New and Beginning Design Student Conference, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Title: Actions: The Making of Place

2012 CFSA Sustainable Agriculture Conference, Greenville, South Carolina

#### **Exhibitions & Catalogs**

Peer Reviewed

2014 Environmental Design and Research Association, New Orleans, Louisiana

Title: Building with Change

Poster Title: Material Mixtures - Urban Agriculture

2012 **22<sup>nd</sup> New and Beginning Design Student Conference**, State College, Pennsylvania

Title: End of the Beginning: Realizing the Sustainable Imaginatio

Exhibition Title: Video-tique

Other Exhibitions and Catalogs

2009 Eisenman Architects

GA Document 103

Sheikh Zayed National Museum

2007 Well Done

Year-end exhibition of student work at Yale School of Architecture

2006 Disclose

Year-end exhibition of student work at Yale School of Architecture

Exhibition of Rome Semin

Rome Seminar: Continuity and Change
Exhibition of Rome Seminar Work at Yale School of Architecture

2006-2007 Retrospecta 2006/2007

Annual journal of student work at the Yale School of Architecture

2006/2007 Digital Design Exhibition at the Yale School of Architecture

2005 **Shif**t

Year-end exhibition of student work at Yale School of Architecture

2005/2006 Digital Design Exhibition at the Yale School of Architecture

2005-2006 Retrospecta 2005/2006

Annual journal of student work at the Yale School of Architecture

#### Student Awards

2013 ASC Region II Construction Competition

Best Presentation Design Build Competition

Atlanta, Georgia

2012 ASC Region II Construction Competition

First Place Design Build Competition

Atlanta, Georgia

### Awards

2006

2014 Service Alliance Fellow

3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu Clemson University 2012 27th Annual Sustainable Agriculture Conference Scholarship Awarded the scholarship based on sustainable farming practices used by Thicketty Mountain Farms 2007 David M. Schwarz Good Times Fellowship \$10,000 European Travel Fellowship 2007 H.I. Feldman Prize Nominee Nominated for work in the Greg Lynn studio as the best architectural solution to the studio project 2004-2007 Yale University School of Architecture, Scholarship \$60,000 received for high academic achievement 2006 Admissions Committee Chosen by student body of the architecture school 2001 Rudolph E. Lee Award: Top third-year design student \$1500 Grant 2000 Second Year Architecture Award: Top second-year design student \$1000 Grant 2001-2002 Mickel Scholarship Awarded to students chosen to study at the Clemson Architecture Center \$5100 received Cherokee County Clemson Club Scholarship 1999-2002 Awarded to Cherokee County residents with high scholastic achievement \$2500 received 1998-2002 South Carolina Life Scholarship Awarded to South Carolina residents with high scholastic achievement \$7500 received Invited Lectures, Workshops, and Reviews 2015 Beginning Design Visiting Critic - Invited Critic to lead a workshop UNC Charlotte 2014 Communications Senior Capstone Class, Invited Lecture Clemson University 2014 Summer Scholars, Course Development Clemson University TD Saturday Market Featured Farmer 2014 2014 Thicketty Mountain Farms (Brent Belue and Sallie Hambright-Belue) 2014Thicketty Mountain Farms, Invited Lecture Clemson University, Communications Capstone Class 2014 2014 SC Council for Organic Living Conference, Workshop Teacher Pastured - Poultry Workshop 2014 SC AgriBiz and Farm Expo, Guest Presenter Represented Thicketty Mountain Farms 2013 Hub Bub Talk 20 Invited Speaker on the Connection between Architecture and Agriculture 2013 Anderson University, Guest Critic Senior Studio Interior Design Final Review University of North Carolina at Charlotte, Guest Critic 2013 Foundation Studio Final Review University of North Carolina at Charlotte, Guest Critic 2012Foundation Studio Final Review

Hybrid Garden Wall, Invited Lecture

2012

# Sallie R. Hambright-Belue Licensed Architect, LEED AP 3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864.906.8668 shambri@clemson.edu

Clemson University - HORT 309 Sustainable Landscape Garden Design

## 

Service Activities Professional	3
2015	Building Technology Educator's Society 2015 International Conference Served as a reviewer for papers
2014-2015	National Conference on the Beginning Design Student Serve as a reviewer for conference participation
2013-2014	National Conference on the Beginning Design Student Serve as a reviewer for conference participation
Clemson University 2015	Lactation Network Implementation Committee
2014 - 2015	Clemson University Faculty Senator
2015	Policy Committee _ Faculty Senate
2014	Scholastic Policies Committee _ Faculty Senate
2013-2014	ePortfolio Summer Assessment
2012-2013	ePortfolio Summer Assessment
College of Architectu 2011-2014	re, Arts, and Humanities  AAH Faculty Advisory Council
School of Architectur 2014 - 2015	e Curriculum Committee
2014 - 2015	Co-Director of Undergraduate Studies
2013-Present	Faculty and Student Advisory Committee Advise the School Chair on issues affecting students and faculty
2013-Present	Tau Sigma Delta Faculty Advisor
2013-Present	Alpha Rho Chi Faculty Advisor
2012-Present	First Year Coordinator
2011-Present	Teaching Stream_Design and Visualization Work to develop clear goals and student learning outcomes for visualization at the foundations level
2011-Present	Undergraduate Advisor
2011-2012	Honors and Award Committee
2012-2013	Search and Screening Committee: Studio + Technology
2011-2012	Faculty and Student Advisory Committee Advise the School Chair on issues affecting students and faculty
2011-2012	Ad-Hoc Architecture New Programs Committee
Community 2015 - Present	Regional Food System Group _ Ten at the Top Production Sub-Group Leader
2013- Present	<b>Hub City Farmers' Market</b> Market Experience Committee
2011-Present	Cherokee County Democratic Party County Executive Committee Person
2009-2012	Gaffney High School Cross-Country and Track Team Assistant Coach

## **Continuing Education**

## Sallie R. Hambright-Belue Licensed Architect, LEED AP 3-121 Lee Hall Clemson, SC 29634 864,906.8668

864.906.8668
shambri@clemson.edu

Ethics Across the Curriculum Seminar

2013 Ethics Across the Curriculum Seminar
Robert J. Rutland Institute for Ethics
Clemson University
Clemson, South Carolina

2013 Professional Grant Development Workshop

Grant Training Center

Clemson, SC

2012 Parametric Design Workshop

modeLab Brooklyn, NY

2012 Revit Architecture Fundamentals

TPM

Columbia, SC

2012 Putting Small Acreage to Work Conference

Gastonia, NC

2011 Ecologically Based Weed Management for Sustainable/Organic Vegetable

**Production Workshop** Clemson University Clemson, South Carolina